Central Bedfordshire
Council

Priory House

Monks Walk
Chicksands,

Ceniral

Bedfordshire

Shefford SG17 5TQ

please ask for Helen Bell
direct line 01462 611040
date 3 July 2009

NOTICE OF MEETING

REGULATION COMMITTEE

Date & Time
Wednesday, 15 July 2009 at 9.30 a.m.

Venue at

Council Chamber, Priory House, Monks Walk, Shefford

To:

Jaki Salisbury
Interim Chief Executive

The Chairman and Members of the REGULATION COMMITTEE:
Clirs L Birt (Chairman), T Green (Vice-Chairman), D Bowater, | Dalgarno, M Gibson,

K Janes, H J Lockey, J Nunn, A A J Rogers, J A G Saunders, G Summerfield and
P F Vickers

[Named Substitutes:

P N Aldis, R D Berry, C Maudlin, D McVicar, B J Spurr and Mrs C Turner]

All other Members of the Council - on request

MEMBERS OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND THIS
MEETING



AGENDA

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Apologies for absence and notification of substitute members.
MINUTES
To receive and sign the Minutes of the meeting of the Regulation Committee
held on 6 May 2009.
(previously circulated)

MEMBERS' INTERESTS

To receive from Members declarations and the nature thereof in relation
to:-

(@) Personal Interests in any Agenda item

(b) Personal and Prejudicial Interests in any Agenda item

CHAIRMAN' S ANNOUNCEMENTS

To receive any announcements from the Chairman and any matters of
communication.

PETITIONS

To receive petitions in accordance with the scheme of public participation set
out in Annex 2 in Part 4 of the Constitution.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
To deal with general questions and statements from members of the public in

accordance with paragraph 1 of the scheme of public participation set out in
Appendix 1 to Part 4 of the Constitution.

STATEMENT OF POLICY ABOUT RELEVANT CONVICTIONS

A copy of the statement of policy about relevant convictions is attached to
assist Members in relation to items 9 — 17.



Exclusion of Press and Public

To consider whether to pass a resolution under section 100A of the Local
Government Act 1972 to exclude the Press and Public from the meeting for the
following item of business on the grounds that the consideration of the item is likely to
involve the disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 1 of Part 1 of
Schedule 12A of the Act.

Item

10

11

12

13

REPORTS

Subject

Suspension of Hackney Carriage &
Private Hire Driver's Licences

To consider and make a decision on the
suspension of Hackney Carriage Driver’s
Licence No. 433 and Private Hire Driver’'s
Licence No. 786.

Application for Grant of Hackney
Carriage / Private Hire Driver's Licence
To make a decision on the application to
Grant a Hackney Carriage / Private Hire
Driver’s Licence to Mr A Ditta.

Application for Grant of Hackney
Carriage / Private Hire Driver's Licence
To make a decision on the application to
grant a Hackney Carriage / Private Hire
Driver’s Licence to Mr A Rahim.

Application for Grant of Hackney
Carriage / Private Hire Driver's Licence
To make a decision on the application to
grant a Hackney Carriage / Private Hire
Driver’s Licence to Mr A M B Zahoor.

Application for Grant of Hackney
Carriage / Private Hire Driver's Licence
To make a decision on the application to
grant a Hackney Carriage / Private Hire
Driver’s Licence to Mr S J Hashimi.

Application for Grant of Hackney
Carriage / Private Hire Driver's Licence
To make a decision on the application to
grant a Hackney Carriage / Private Hire
Driver’s Licence to Mr S Ahmed.

Exempt
Para.

*1

*1

*1

*1

*1

*1

Page Nos.
11-22

23 -32

33 - 44

45 - 56

57 - 66

67 -74



14

15

16

17

Application for Grant of Hackney *1
Carriage / Private Hire Driver's Licence

To make a decision on the application to

grant a Hackney Carriage / Private Hire

Driver’s Licence to Mr N Rahman.

Application for Grant of Hackney *1
Carriage / Private Hire Driver's Licence

To make a decision on the application to

grant a Hackney Carriage / Private Hire

Driver’s Licence to Mr S U Chowdhury.

Conviction of Licensed Hackney *1
Carriage / Private Hire Driver

To make a decision to permit a licensed
Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Driver to
continue to be licensed in view of his

criminal conviction.

Conviction of Licensed Hackney *1
Carriage / Private Hire Driver

To make a decision to permit a licensed
Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Driver to
continue to be licensed in view of his

criminal convictions.

75-84

85-100

101 -110

111 -122



Agenda item 2
Page 1

CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE SHADOW COUNCIL

At a meeting of the REGULATION COMMITTEE held at Council Chamber, Priory
House, Monks Walk, Shefford on Wednesday, 6 May 2009.

PRESENT
Clirs D Bowater Clirs T Green
| Dalgarno H J Lockey
Mrs J R Davison A A J Rogers
Ms A MW Graham N Warren

Apologies for Absence: Clirs  Mrs S Gilchrist

J H Lewis
K D Lynch
B J Spurr
Substitute: Cllr ~ Mrs J G Lawrence (In place of Clir J H Lewis)
Officers in Attendance: Miss H Bell — Democratic Services Officer
Mr A Fraser — Interim Team Leader, Health &
Safety & Licensing
Miss J Heinsen — Licensing Assistant
Mrs P Letting — Licensing Assistant
Mr M Woolsey — Principal Solicitor

REG/08/1 Election of Chairman

In the absence of the Chairman and Vice-Chairman the Committee resolved to
elect a Chairman for this meeting.

RESOLVED

that in the absence of the Chairman and Vice-Chairman, Clir T Green be

elected Chairman of the Regulation Committee for this meeting only.

REG/08/2 Minutes

RESOLVED

(i) that the minutes of the Licensing Committee held at South
Bedfordshire District Council on 3 December 2008 be received and
signed as a correct record.

(i) that the minutes of the Regulation Committee held at Mid

Bedfordshire District Council held on 4 March 2009 be received and
signed as a correct record.



REG/08/3

REG/08/4

REG/08/5

REG/08/6

Agenda item 2

REG- 06.05.09°ag€ 2
Page 2

Members' Interests
(@) Personal Interests:-
None.
(b) Personal and Prejudicial Interests:-

None.

Public Participation

No applications had been received in accordance with the Scheme of Public
Participation set out in Paragraph | of the Scheme of the Public Participation
set out in Annex | to Part 4 of the Constitution.

Exclusion of Press and Public

The Committee resolved to exclude the press and public from the remainder of
the meeting under Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972 on the
grounds that the consideration of the items of business would involve the
disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 1 of Part | of
Schedule 12A of the Act.

Application for Renewal of Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence

The Committee received and considered the report of the Interim Team
Leader, Health & Safety & Licensing concerning an application for renewal of a
Hackney Carriage Drivers Licence in respect of Mr M Kamran of Luton.

Mr Kamran of Luton failed to attend the meeting.

A copy of the application form and supporting documents were attached as
Appendix for Members information.

RESOLVED

1. that the Hackney Carriage Drivers Licence in respect of Mr Kamran
of Luton be revoked on the grounds of public safety, speeding
offences and failure to attend the meeting to present the case.

2. that the applicant be informed in writing of his right to appeal
against the decision to the Magistrates Court and that the appeal
must be made within 21 days of written notification of this
decision.



REG/08/7

REG/08/8

Agenda item 2

REG- 06.05.09°ade 3
Page 3

Application for Grant of Private Hire Driver's Licence

The Committee received and considered the report of the Interim Team
Leader, Heath & Safety & Licensing concerning an application for grant of a
Private Hire Drivers Licence in respect of Mr M Phillips of Potton.

A copy of the application form and supporting documents were attached as an
appendix for Members information.

The applicant attended the meeting and made representations in support of the
application.

In accordance with the procedures for hearings held in private, the applicant
and Interim Team Leader, Health & Safety & Licensing were asked to withdraw
whilst the Committee made their decision. Following which all who had
withdrawn were recalled to hear the decision.

RESOLVED

that the application for a new Private Hire Drivers Licence for Mr M
Phillips of Potton be granted in this case, subject to the applicant being
reminded of his responsibilities to comply with the conditions of the
licence and that the Council has powers under the Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 to revoke the licence at any time and
that any further convictions could seriously affect continuation or
renewal of the licence.

Application for Renewal of Private Hire Driver's Licence

The Committee received and considered the report of the Interim Team
Leader, Health & Safety & Licensing concerning an application for renewal of a
Private Hire Drivers Licence in respect of Mr R G Constant of Biggleswade.

A copy of the application form and supporting documents were attached as an
appendix for Members information.

The applicant attended the meeting and made representations in support of the
application.

In accordance with the procedures for hearings held in private, the applicant,
and Interim Team Leader, Health & Safety & Licensing were asked to withdraw
whilst the Committee made their decision. Following which all who had
withdrawn were recalled to hear the decision.

RESOLVED

that the application for a new Private Hire Drivers Licence for Mr R G
Constant of Biggleswade be granted in this case, subject to the applicant
being reminded of his responsibilities to comply with the conditions of
the licence and that the Council has powers under the Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 to revoke the licence at any time and
that any further convictions could be viewed extremely seriously.



REG/08/9

REG/08/10

Agenda item 2

REG- 06.05.09°age 4
Page 4

Application for Grant of Private Hire Driver's Licence

The Committee received and considered the report of the Interim Team
Leader, Health & Safety & Licensing concerning an application for grant of a
Private Hire Drivers Licence in respect of Mr J M McNeil of Biggleswade.

A copy of the application form and supporting documents were attached as an
appendix for Members information.

The applicant attended the meeting and made representations in support of the
application.

In accordance with the procedures for hearings held in private, the applicant
and Interim Team Leader, Health & Safety & Licensing were asked to withdraw
whilst the Committee made their decision. Following which all who had
withdrawn were recalled to hear the decision.

RESOLVED

1. that the application for grant of a new Private Hire Drivers Licence
for Mr J M McNeil of Biggleswade be granted in this case, subject
to the applicant being reminded of his responsibilities to comply
with the conditions of the licence and that the Council has powers
under the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
to revoke the licence at any time and that any further convictions
could be viewed extremely seriously.

2. Subject to the applicant successfully passing the relevant drivers
knowledge test.

Application to Reinstate Private Hire Driver's Licence No. 745

The Committee received and considered the report of the Interim Team

Leader, Health & Safety & Licensing seeking authorisation to reinstate Private

Hire Drivers Licence No. 745, following suspension of that licence at the former

Mid Bedfordshire District Council Regulation Committee held on 4 March 2009.

RESOLVED

that Private Hire Drivers Licence No. 745 be reinstated.

(Note: The meeting commenced at 9.30 a.m. and concluded at 11.14
a.m.)



Agenda item 7
Page 5

CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

STATEMENT OF POLICY ABOUT RELEVANT CONVICTIONS

. Licences for drivers of hackney carriages and private hire vehicles may
only be granted where the Council is satisfied that the applicant is a fit and
proper person to hold such a licence.

. The policy is intended to give guidance to applicants where he or she has
previous convictions and or cautions. -

. The Council will endeavour to ensure:-
(a)  That a person is a fit and proper person
(b)  That a person does not pose a threat to the public
(c)  That the public are safeguarded from dishonest persons

. When submitting an application for a licence to drive a hackney
carriage/private hire vehicle, applicants are required to declare all previous
convictions they may have. Applicants are also required to declare all
formal cautions and all endorsable fixed penalties together with details of
all criminal matters of which they are currently subject of criminal
investigation or prosecution.

. Existing holders of driver licences are required to notify the Council, in
writing, within seven days of receiving a driving licence endorsement, fixed
penalty notice or criminal conviction (including cautions)

. The information given will be treated in confidence and will only be taken
into account in relation to the relevant application to assist the Council in
determining whether the applicant is a fit and proper person to hold a
driver’s licence for the purposes of Sections 51 and 59 of the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976.

. Applicants should be aware that the Council is empowered by Law to
check with the Criminal Records Bureau (CRB) for the existence and
content of any criminal record held in their name. This Council abides by
the CRB’s Policy on the secure storage, handling, use, retention and
disposal of disclosure information, which is available on request.

. The disclosure of a criminal record or other information relating to criminal
matters will not necessarily debar an applicant from obtaining a driver’s
licence. Whether or not an applicant will be granted a licence will depend
upon whether or not the Council can be satisfied that the applicant is a fit
and proper person to hold such a licence.

. In accordance with current case law, the Council will not seek to go behind
the convictions by reinvestigating the circumstances of the case or
questioning the decision of the relevant judicial authority. It will be for




Agenda item 7
Page 6

applicants to persuade the Council that the conviction is no longer serious,
relevant, or is so old that it should not affect their ability to hold a licence.

10. The Council may fail to be satisfied that an applicant is a fit and proper
person to hold a driver’s licence for any good reason. If adequate
evidence that a person is a fit and proper person is not received, or if there
is good reason to question or doubt the evidence provided, it could amount
to good reason tfo refuse a licence.

11.In considering evidence of an applicant’'s good character and fitness to
hold a driver’s licence, where previous convictions or other information
relating to criminal matters are disclosed, the Council will consider the
nature of the offence, when it was committed, the date of conviction, the
applicant's age when the offence was committed and any other factors
which might be relevant.

12.The Council is also entitled to use other records and information that may
" be available to it in determining applicants or an entitlement to continue
holding a licence. This may include information held by the Council or
other Councils, and information disclosed by the Police under the Home
Office scheme for reporting notifiable offences.

13.Any applicant refused a driver’s licence on the grounds that the Council is
not satisfied that he or she is a fit and proper person to hold such a licence
has a right of appeal to the Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of the notice

of refusal.

14.The Council has adopted the following guidelines relating to the relevance
of convictions to which it refers in determining applications for drivers’
licences.

15.The guideiines will also be taken into account by the Council when dealing
with applications for the renewal of existing driver’s licences and when
considering whether to suspend or revoke an existing driver’s licence.




Agenda item 7
Page 7

GENERAL POLICY GUIDELINES

1. Each case will be decided on its own merits.

2. The Council has a duty to ensure, so far as possible, that drivers
are fit and proper persons to hold licences.

3. A person with a conviction for a serious crime need not be
automatically barred from obtaining a licence but would normally be
expected to (a) remain free of conviction for an appropriate period
and (b) show adequate evidence that he or she is a fit and proper
person to hold a licence. Simply remaining free of conviction will
not generally be regarded as sufficient evidence that a person is a
fit and proper person to hold a licence.

4. In some circumstances it may be appropriate to depart from the
general policy, for example, where the offence is isolated and there
are mitigating circumstances. Similarly, multiple offences or a
series of offences over a period of time are likely to give greater
cause for concern and may demonstrate a pattern of inappropriate
behaviour which will be taken into account.

5. The following examples afford a general guide on the actions which
might be taken where convictions are disclosed.

Offence of Dishonesty

a. Drivers of hackney carriage and private hire vehicles are expected to
be persons of trust. It is comparatively easy for a dishonest driver to
defraud the public by demanding more than the legal fare. A serious
view is taken of any conviction for dishonesty. In general, an
application less than 3 — 5 years after conviction is unlikely to be
considered favourably.

b. After 3 years the circumstances of the offence, together with any

evidence demonstrating that the person is now a fit and proper person
to hold a licence, will be taken into account.

Violence




Agenda item 7
Page 8

a. As hackney carriage and private hire vehicle drivers maintain close
contact with the public, a period of 3 to 10 years free of conviction for
offences involving violence (depending on the nature and seriousness
of the offence) will generally be required before an application is likely
to be considered.

Drugs

a. An application will normally be refused where the applicant has a
conviction for an offence related to the supply of drugs and the
conviction is less than 5 — 10 years prior to the date of application.

b. After 5 years the circumstances of the offence, together with any
evidence demonstrating that the person is now a fit and proper
person to hold a licence, will be taken into account.

c. An application from an applicant who has an isolated conviction
for an offence related to the possession of drugs within the last 3
to 5 years will require careful consideration of the facts.

Sexual and Indecency Offences

a. As hackney carriage/private hire vehicle drivers often carry
unaccompanied passengers, applicants with a conviction for rape,
indecent assault, or other similar offences will normally be refused
a licence.

b. Applicants with a conviction relating to sexual offences will
normally be refused a licence until they can show a substantial
period (usually between 3 and 10 years) free from any such
conviction.

Motoring Convictions

Disqualification.

a. Where an applicant has been disqualified from driving because of a
major traffic offence, the applicant will generally be refused unless a
period of 3 years free from conviction has elapsed from the
restoration of the DVLA licence, and 5 years where the
disqualification relates to drink driving or a major traffic offence.

b. Where several motor traffic offences have resulted in the applicant
being disqualified from driving for a period of time, this will normally
be taken as reflecting seriously on the applicant’s driving standard.
Generally a free from conviction must have elapsed from the
restoration of the DVLA licence.

c. In ‘totting-up’ cases where disqualification is considered by the
Court, even if the court does not disqualify a driver (e.g. because of




Agenda item 7

exceptional circumstances), the Council is likely to refuse a
hackney carriage./private hire driver's licence because different
criteria apply and an applicant will normally be expected to show a
period of 12 months free from conviction from the date the Court
made its finding of exceptional circumstances justifying the non-
disqualification.

Major Traffic Offences.

An application will normally be refused where the applicant has a
conviction for an offence within 2 years of the date of the
application.

More than one conviction for this type of offence within the last 5
years is likely to merit refusal.

Minor Traffic Offences.

. Isolated convictions for minor traffic offences should not prevent a

person from obtaining a licence. However, the number, type and
frequency of this type of offence will be taken into account and if
there are several offences of this nature, the applicant will normally
be expected to show a period free of conviction of at least 6
months. :

Drunkenness

With a motor vehicle

a.

A serious view will be taken of convictions of driving or being in
charge of a vehicle while under the influence of drink. An
application will normally be refused where the applicant has a
conviction for an offence within 2 years of the date of the
application. More than one conviction for this type of offence or one
such offence within the last five years is likely to merit refusal.
Where a disqualification has occurred as a result of a drink-drink
offence, at least 5 years free from conviction should elapse after the

restoration of the DVLA licence before an applicant is considered

for a licence.

In addition, applications will normally be required to show a period
of at least 5 years has elapsed after completion of detoxification
treatment if she or he was an alcoholic.

Not in a motor vehicle.

Page 9




Agenda item 7
Page 10

a. An isolated conviction for drunkenness need not debar an applicant
from gaining a licence. In some cases, a warning may be
appropriate. However, a number of convictions for drunkenness
could indicate a medical problem necessitating critical examination
and refusal of a licence. In addition, applicants will normally be
required to show a period of at least 5 years has elapsed after
completion of detoxification treatment if he or she was an alcoholic.

Offences under the Town Police Clauses Acts and Part |l of the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 and Hackney Carriage

Byelaws.

One of the main purposes of the licensing regime set out in the Town Police
Clauses Acts and Part |l of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions)
Act 1976 (‘the Acts’) and Hackney Carriage Byelaws is to ensure the
protection of the public. For this reason a serious view is taken of convictions
for offences under the Acts (including illegally plying for hire) when deciding
whether an applicant is to be treated as a fit and proper person to hold a
licence.

In particular an applicant will normally be refused a licence if he or she has
been convicted of an offence under the Acts at any time during the 2 years
preceding the application or has more than one conviction within the last 5
“years preceding the date of the application. ”

Spent convictions

The Council will only consider spent convictions if it appears to be relevant for
deciding whether the applicant is a fit and proper person to hold a licence.

Cautibns and Endorsable Fixed Penalties

For the purpose of these guidelines, formal cautions and endorsable fixed
penalties shall be treated as though they were convictions.




Agenda item 8
Page 11

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



éggeensljg Item 8 By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



éggeengg Item 9 By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



éggeengg Item 9 By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda item 9
Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda item 10

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
Page 33 of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda item 10

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
Page 37 of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda item 11

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
Page 45 of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda item 11

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
Page 49 of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda item 12

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
Page 57 of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda item 12

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
Page 61 of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 66

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda item 13

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
Page 67 of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 70

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda item 13
Page 71

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda item 13
Page 74

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda item 14

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
Page 75 of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 78

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda item 14

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
Page 79 of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda item 14
Page 84

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda item 15

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
Page 85 of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 88

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda item 15

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
Page 89 of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda item 15
Page 100

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda item 16

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
Page 101 of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda item 16
Page 104

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda item 16

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
Page 105 of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda item 16
Page 110

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda item 17

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
Page 111 of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda item 17
Page 114

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda item 17

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
Page 115 of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 122

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	7 Statement of Policy About Relevant Convictions
	8 Suspension of Hackney Carriage & Private Hire Driver's Licences
	item 8

	9 Application for Grant of Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Driver's Licence
	item 9

	10 Application for Grant of Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Driver's Licence
	item 10

	11 Application for Grant of Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Driver's Licence
	item 11

	12 Application for Grant of Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Driver's Licence
	item 12

	13 Application for Grant of Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Driver's Licence
	item 13

	14 Application for Grant of Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Driver's Licence
	item 14

	15 Application for Grant of Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Driver's Licence
	item 15

	16 Conviction of Licensed Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Driver
	item 16

	17 Conviction of Licensed Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Driver
	item 17


